
 

  

                                      

Real Lives, Real Change 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Board Meeting Packet 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

May 21-22nd, 2025 
Virtual Board Meeting 



Board Meeting 

 Virtual Meeting · May 21-22nd, 2025 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Board Meeting 
• Table of Contents (1)
• May Board Meeting Agenda (2-3)
• March Board Meeting Minutes (4-5)
• 2025 Board Meeting Calendar (6)
• 2025 Board Meeting List View (7)
• 2026 Board Meeting List View (8)
• 2025 Committee Assignments (9)

Executive Committee 
• April 7th, 2025 Minutes (10-11) 

• April 23rd, 2025 Minutes (12-13)

Diversity  Committee 
• May 21st, Meeting Agenda (14)
• March 12th, 2025 Minutes (15)

Nominating and Membership Committee 
• May Meeting Agenda (16)

Other 
• BPDD Financials (17)
• Current State Plan (18)
• State Plan Presentation (19-38)



= Meal     =Meeting    =Presentation     =Vote    =Walking Activity    =Break 

 
BOARD AGENDA MAY 21-22ND, 2025  

Virtual Board Meeting 
 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 21ST, 2025 
Time Symbol Topic Facilitator/Presenter  
3:45-4:00 PM 

 

Member Caucus  Staff: Jeremy Gundlach  

4:00-4:30 PM 
 

Nominating and Membership Committee Chair: Sydney Badeau, 
Kelly Weyer 

4:30-5:30 PM 
 

Diversity Committee Chair: Andy Thain 

THURSDAY, MAY 22ND, 2025 
Time Symbol Topic Facilitator/Presenter  
8:30-9:00 AM 

 

Breakfast/Technical Support 
 

All 

9:00-10:00 AM 
 

Federal Funding Webinar – Open to Public Staff: Tami Jackson 

10:00-10:15 AM 
 

Break  

10:15-11:15 AM 
 

State-Plan Staff: Molly Cooney 

11:15-11:45 PM 
 

BPDD Funding Discussion All 



= Meal     =Meeting    =Presentation     =Vote    =Walking Activity    =Break 

11:45-12:15 PM 
 

Lunch All 

12:15-12:30 PM 
 

Public Comment Members of the Public 

12:30-2:00 PM 
 

Business Meeting 
• Chair Report  
• Executive Director/Financials Report 
• Executive Committee 
• Diversity Committee 
• Nominating & Membership Committee  
• Partner Agency updates 

 
• Ashley Mathy 
• Beth Swedeen 
• Ashley Mathy 
• Andy Thain 
• Sydney Badeau/ 

Kelly Weyer 
• DRW, DPI, DHS, 

DWD, Waisman 

2:00-2:30 PM 
 

Board Corner Board Chair: Ashley 
Mathy 

 
If you have any questions about the May Board Meeting please contact Jeremy Gundlach at 
Jeremy.Gundlach@wisconsin.gov or 608-266-7826. 
  

mailto:Jeremy.Gundlach@wisconsin.gov


 
BOARD MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT 

March 13, 2025 
Virtual 

 

Present: 

Chair: Ashley Mathy Vice Chair: Felicia Clayborne 
Hope Swanson, Desi Kluth, Sydney Badeau, Lisa Stephan, Cheryl Funmaker, Julie 
Strenn, Cindy Piotrowski, Andy Thain, Hector Portillo, Daniel Parker, Anna 
Eggebrecht, Ryan McGuire, Iris Jacobson, Houa Yang, Kate Szidon, Marcia 
Perkins, Shanice Baquet, Patrick Friedrich, Tricia Thompson, Nathan Ruffolo, 
Daniel Strutz, Kevin Coughlin, Tara Brzezinski, Stephenie Mlodzik, 

Guests:   
Absent: Chris Wood, Kelly Weyer, Christi Whiting, 

Staff Present: Molly Cooney, Tami Jackson, Jennifer Neugart, Fil Clissa, Beth Swedeen, Tami 
Rogers,  

 

Chair Ashley Mathy called the meeting to order at 1:05 PM.  

1. Action Items: 
• Approve January 2024 minutes – Motion made by Lisa Stephan, seconded 

by Felicia Clayborne.  
• George needs to be added to the January Minutes as he was in 

attendance.  
•  

2. Public Comments:  
•  No Public Comments 

 
3. Chair Report:  

• Board Chair Ashley Mathy talked about Disability Advocacy Day and the 
successful switch to a virtual option.  
 

4. Diversity Committee Report: 
• Chair Andy Thain has asked board members to send any resources around 

intersectionality and disability.  
 

5. Executive Director Report: 
• ED Beth Swedeen discussed the ongoing Friday morning Medicaid 

webinars. We have also been gathering Medicaid stories to share on social 
media and with legislators.  

• Staff have also been scheduling congressional visits and have linked 
constituents up with their congressional reps . 
 

6. Executive Committee Report:  
• The Executive Committee planned the March board meeting and decided 

to have the May board meeting virtually. We are still planning to meet in-
person in Milwaukee for our July board meeting.  



• No other updates. 
 

7. Nominating Committee Report:  
• Nominating Committee didn’t meet in march. Staff Jenny Neugart reminded 

board members that we will be having elections in July this year for Chair 
and other leadership.   

•  
8. Financial Report: 

• We are running about 10 months behind in spending, which is good 
because we do not have a full grant for this year 

• We are only assured funding through March 14, as Congress has made no 
decisions on future funding. 

• We haven’t heard that there are cuts to DD Councils, but there have been 
proposals in the past. And we know this Administration is looking for cuts in 
all discretionary spending. 

•  
9. Agency Updates:  
Waisman Update: 

• ECHO Early Childhood Inclusion offers professional development for early childhood 
educators https://www.waisman.wisc.edu/echo/echo-early-childhood-education/ 

• Data from statewide trainings on managing threatening confrontations. 
https://www.waisman.wisc.edu/2025/03/07/ucedd-slide-of-the-week-2025/ 

DHS Update: Coming Soon 
DPI Update 
DWD Update 
DRW Update 
 
Felicia Clayborne moved to adjourn, seconded by Tara Brzezinski, meeting 
adjourned at 2:13 pm Unanimously passed.  
 

https://www.waisman.wisc.edu/echo/echo-early-childhood-education/
https://www.waisman.wisc.edu/2025/03/07/ucedd-slide-of-the-week-2025/
https://wi-bpdd.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/Wisconsin-DPI-Special-Education-Team-Updates-March-2025.pdf
https://wi-bpdd.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/DWDDVRUpdates031325.docx
https://wi-bpdd.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/3.12.2025-DRW-LWVWI-DIICOA-press-release-.pdf


Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 1 1 1 2 3 4 5
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30

30 31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 1 2
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31

30

 BPDD Board Meeting  Self-Determination Conference / Disability Advocacy Day
 BPDD Executive Committee Meeting  Partners in Policymaking
National Election Day State Holiday

Exec meeteing dates should be scheduled 6 weeks before board mtg dates

September October November December

Updated: 9/10/24 jg

January February March April

May June July August

2025



 

2025 BPDD Meeting Dates 

 

Updated: 9/10/2024 

Board Meeting Dates & Locations:  

January 15 & 16, 2025 Virtual Meeting 

March 12 & 13, 2025 Hybrid Meeting - Madison 

May 21 & 22, 2025 Hybrid Meeting - Madison 

July 23 & 24, 2025 In-Person meeting - Milwaukee 

September 17 & 18, 2025 In-Person retreat - TBD 

November 19 & 20, 2025 Virtual Meeting 
 
 

Executive Committee Meeting Dates  

February 3rd, 2025 2:30-3:30 PM 

April 7th, 2025 2:30-3:30 PM 

June 9th, 2025 2:30-3:30 PM 

August 4th, 2025 2:30-3:30 PM 

September 29th, 2025 2:30-3:30 PM 

December 1st, 2025 2:30-3:30 PM 

 
Other BPDD Dates:  

March 12th, 2025 Disability Advocacy Day 
October 20-22, 2025 Self-Determination Conference 

 
 



 

2026 BPDD Meeting Dates 

 

Updated: 3/19/2025 

Board Meeting Dates & Locations:  

January 21 & 22, 2026 Virtual Meeting 

March 18 & 19, 2026 Hybrid Meeting - Madison 

May 20 & 21, 2026 Hybrid Meeting - Madison 

July 22 & 23, 2026 In-Person meeting - Milwaukee 

September 16 & 17, 2026 In-Person retreat - TBD 

November 18 & 19, 2026 Virtual Meeting 
 
 

Executive Committee Meeting Dates  

February 2nd, 2026 2:30-3:30 PM 

March 30th, 2026 2:30-3:30 PM 

June 1st, 2026 2:30-3:30 PM 

August 3rd, 2026 2:30-3:30 PM 

September 28th, 2026 2:30-3:30 PM 

November 30th, 2026 2:30-3:30 PM 

 
Other BPDD Dates:  

March 19th, 2026 Disability Advocacy Day 
??? Self-Determination Conference 

 
 



Committee Assignments 2025-2027 

 

Nominating and membership: 

• Sydney Badeau – Co-Chair 
• Kelly Weyer – Co-Chair 
• Tara Brzezinski 
• Kevin Coughlin 
• Patrick Friedrich 
• Desi Kluth 
• Stephenie Mlodzik 
• Marcia Perkins 
• Cindy Piotrowski 
• Nathan Ruffolo  
• Lisa Stephan 
• Julie Strenn 
• Tricia Thompson 

  
 
Diversity: 

• Andy Thain – Chair 
• Shanice Baquet 
• Felicia Clayborne 
• Anna Eggebrecht 
• Cheryl Funmaker 
• Daniel Parker 
• Hector Portillo 
• Daniel Strutz 
• Hope Swanson 
• Andy Thain 
• Christi Whiting 
• Houa Yang 
• George Zaske 
• Kate Szidon 

 
 

Executive Committee: 

• Ashley Mathy – Chair 
• Felicia Clayborne – Vice Chair 
• Nathan Ruffolo 
• Cheryl Funmaker 
• Marcia Perkins 



 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - 
DRAFT 

April 7th, 2025 
2:30-3:30 pm 

Virtual Meeting 

Present: 
Chair: Ashley Mathy Vice Chair: Felicia Clayborne; 
Cheryl Funmaker, Marcia Perkins, Nathan Ruffolo 
Staff Liaison: Beth Swedeen, Jeremy Gundlach 

Absent:  
Staff 
Present: Beth Swedeen, Jeremy Gundlach 

 
Meeting called to order at 2:31 pm 

1. Federal Funding and ACL discussion:  
• ED Beth Swedeen discussed the dismantling of ACL. Things have moved 

quickly and are also changing a lot. We are unsure of where councils will 
live now that ACL is gone. Beth will continue to update board members 
and staff as she attends briefings almost daily on DD council funding.  

• BPDD is talking to other councils in the state that have a non-profit 
organization that helps them take in other money. This could be an option 
for BPDD if our federal funding is cut.  

•  
 

2. Plan May Board Meeting (virtual): 
• GA (1hr), State-Plan 1.5 hrs, ACL and BPDD funding 30 min 
Day 1 
4:00-4:30 PM Nominating and Membership Committee  
4:30-5:30 PM Diversity Committee  
 
Day 2 
8:00-9:00 AM Breakfast and Tech support 
9:00 -10:00 AM Governmental Affairs  
10:00-11:30 AM State-Plan Discussion 
11:30-11:45 AM Break 
11:45-12:15 PM BPDD funding discussion 
12:15-1:00 PM Lunch 
1:00-1:15 PM Public Comment 
1:15-2:15 PM Business Meeting 
2:15-2:30 PM Board Corner 

 
3. Discuss July Board Meeting: 

• We have options to hold the community conversation along our July board 
meeting. We can do everything like normal with things in-person or we can 
switch it to virtual or even hybrid.  



• Nathan suggested that we do things in-person to still hold the community 
conversation but hold off on other in-person aspects of the board meeting, 
like holding committee meetings virtually and not providing food for the 
second day (community conversation and board meeting). Board members 
driving into town for the community conversation can still get hotel rooms. 

• Cheryl discussed having the board meeting virtual as a plan and if funding 
is figured out, then we can switch things to in-person. 

• Marcia likes the idea of doing community conversations in person. She 
brought up that the lunch being provided may be part of the reason folks 
come out to the community conversation.  

• Nathan moves to plan a hybrid July board meeting with an in-person 
community conversation at Independence First. Marcia seconded the 
motion. Motion Passed.  

 
4. Other agenda items: 

• None 
 

Motion to adjourn at 3:00 PM by Nathan Ruffolo. Motion was seconded by 
Ashley Mathy. Unanimously passed. 



 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - 
DRAFT 

April 23, 2025 
1-2 pm 

Virtual Meeting 

Present: 
Chair: Ashley Mathy Vice Chair: Felicia Clayborne; 
Cheryl Funmaker, Andy Thain, Nathan Ruffolo 
Staff Liaison: Beth Swedeen 

Additional 
Board 
members 
present: 

Sydney Badeau, Shanice Baquet, Anna Eggebrecht, Steph Mlodzik, 
Cindy Piotrowski, Hector Portillo, Julie Strenn, Lisa Stephan, Hope 
Swanson, Kate Szidon, Tricia Thompson, Andy Thain 
 

Staff 
Present: 

Beth Swedeen, Fil Clissa, Molly Cooney, Sally Flaschberger, Tami 
Rogers, Tami Jackson 

 
 
1. Check-in: Ashley called on people to share how they are coping during these 

stressful times.  
2. Fiscal updates: Beth shared an update that the federal health and human 

services department is recommending zeroing out DD Councils and other 
disability and aging programs for federal fiscal year 2026 and going to a state 
system where all the groups would need to apply for funds. It is unclear what this 
structure would be, as no structure is currently in place. She shared this is only a 
draft of the department recommendations, and Congress ultimately decides on 
what to fund. Beth said board members can reach out to their networks to talk 
with members of Congress about this, and have their own meetings with 
Congressional reps to educate on what DD councils and other disability 
programs do. She also said BPDD has not received funds past March 14 of this 
year. BPDD’s accountant says we will be out of funds by mid to late September if 
we don’t receive the remaining funds for FFY2025. We were told those should 
come in late May, but there have been no written assurances. This 
Administration has cut or delayed funds in other areas.  

 
 

3. Upcoming meetings and activities 
The Executive Committee discussed whether to move to virtual meetings in 
the foreseeable future until further funding is available. This means going to 
virtual for the planned Milwaukee meeting and either having a virtual 
community conversation or having local Milwaukee groups conduct their 
own conversations with people they serve (Shanice’s idea).  
 
Nathan put forward a motion to move to virtual format and further look for 
cost savings/not commit to additional expenses until we have assurance of 
further funding. Several members of the board commented that if the 
current structure is disbanded because of lack of funds, it will be very 



difficult to regain the structure and staff, even if funds are restored in the 
future. The Exec committee voted 5-0 to adopt Nathan’s proposal.  
 
A number of board members who had ideas for continued funding 
volunteered to be part of an adhoc funding committee. They are: Shanice 
Baquet, Julie Strenn, Steph Mlodzik, Cindy Piotkowski, and Nathan 
Ruffolo. If others want to join, contact Beth.  

 
Motion and second to adjourn at 1:52 . Unanimously passed. 

Here is a good article about what the federal Administration’s efforts to change 
disability and aging programs would do: https://mailchi.mp/aapd/explaining-the-
hhs-draft-budget-and-why-it-is-harmful-to-disabled-people?e=e2a456295a 

 

https://mailchi.mp/aapd/explaining-the-hhs-draft-budget-and-why-it-is-harmful-to-disabled-people?e=e2a456295a
https://mailchi.mp/aapd/explaining-the-hhs-draft-budget-and-why-it-is-harmful-to-disabled-people?e=e2a456295a


=Meeting    =Presentation    =Vote                                                                                                                    
 

Diversity Committee Agenda  
May 21, 2025 
4:30-5:30 pm 

Zoom link below 

Members Chair: Andy Thain Vice Chair:  ; Hector Portillo, Shanice Baquet, Daniel Strutz, George Zaske, Houa 
Yang, Cheryl Funmaker, Felicia Clayborne, Hope Swanson, Christi Whiting, Daniel Parker, Anna 
Eggebrecht, Iris Jacobson, Kate Szidon  
Staff Liaison: Molly Cooney  Guest:  

Symbol Topic Presenter Time 

 
1.  Call Meeting to order    Chair 4:30 

 
2.  Recap of Last Meeting     Chair 4:30-4:35 

 
3.  Continue exploring intersectionality: video and discussion    Chair 4:35-5:20 

 
4.  Identify next steps   All 5:20-5:30 

 
5.  Meeting closes   Chair 5:30 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83608736301?pwd=zbF7JCHvbt7uxBt0y0l4US0mVE3lL2.1 
Meeting ID: 836 0873 6301 
Passcode: 471084 
One tap mobile: 1(312) 626-6799 

https://secure-web.cisco.com/18Tj1e5FM5fqu01zWl6A6id8F-rqAB35Z5XF8iPIFBDNsJTO2CQW6SJVqQqbRthe4PviVVzP7DsVdU6MaXSXwuGoVmUE42AIQyNCQYPEHV0bCO3bbqFCHPJ6fiySj8KcAkDzeO3PhlI6rZU6RQCmy--6Oac6YrzNYkKmDvLHbNMAvhp8CSIrCc5ydd4tAl65yB56XNK3k7SACOAymRZUk8GsYVclZf7y6nQEcWzF9UkYoSDpHzk3VzSAzpZ9gl6cRWnqJRlNDWjTWC8KWcB4JRm-nqTAn_kZmhdOZ_tgOa_IWflp5oXLGa5I-wQ6k6vEn8_Pc3CB2d7l4WUdvWJAqxw/https%3A%2F%2Fout02.thedatabank.com%2F%3Fr%3DMTAwMg0KSjUzOTg0NC1DNTc5LU03MjA0Ni0tamVyZW15Zw0KMzcxNTU1NzkxMjM4NzgwMDI4NDY1NzIwNDYxMTUNCjE5YTAwMDAyOTc5OTQNCmh0dHBzOi8vdXMwNndlYi56b29tLnVzL2ovODM2MDg3MzYzMDE%252fcHdkPXpiRjdKQ0h2YnQ3dXhCdDB5MGw0VVMwbVZFM2xMMi4xDQo4MzYwODczNjMwMXB3ZHpiZg0KbW9sbHkuY29vbmV5QHdpc2NvbnNpbi5nb3Y%253d


DIVERSITY COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

May 21, 2025 
4:30-5:30 pm 

 

Committee Present: 

Chair: Andy Thain; Marcia Perkins, George Zaske, Hope Swanson, 
Shanice Baquet, Kate Szidon, Houa Yang, Felicia Clayborne,  
Daniel Strutz, Cheryl Funmaker, Hector Portillo, Anna Eggebrecht, 
Daniel Parker, Iris Jacobson, Julie Strenn, Christi Whiting 

Committee Absent:  
Other Board Members 
Present:  

Staff Present: Molly Cooney, Beth Swedeen 
Guests:  

 
Meeting called to order at ____ PM 

 
1. Welcome and Introductions 

 
2. Topic 1: Recap of Last Meeting  

• At our March meeting, we discussed the current climate and emphasized the 
importance of being true to ourselves and our work. We also watched and 
discussed a video clip of Imani Barbarin speaking to her intersecting identities.  
 

3. Topic 2: ________ 
• dfd  

 
4. Topic 3: Exploring intersectionality 

•  
•     

5. Next Steps 
• Dfds 
• Ds 
• dfs 
• If anyone has materials (videos, podcasts, articles) about the intersection of 

disability and another group/identity (could be race, gender, sexuality, 
socioeconomic status, etc.), please share with Andy or Molly.  

 
Meeting adjourned at ___ PM   
 
 



=Meeting    =Presentation    =Vote                                                                                                                    
 

Nominating Committee Agenda 
May 21, 2025 

3:30 – 4:00 PM 
Zoom  

 
Members: Chairs: Sydney Badeau and Kelly Weyer; Members: Tara Brzezinski, Kevin Coughlin, Patrick Friedrich, 

Desi Kluth, Stephenie Mlodzik, Marcia Perkins, Cindy Piotrowski, Nathan Ruffolo, Lisa Stephan, Julie 
Strenn, Tricia Thompson, Chris Wood 
Staff Liaison: Jenny Neugart 

 
Symbol Topic: Presenter: Time: 

 

1. Introductions and Ice Breaker 
 

All 3:30 – 3:40 pm  

 

2. Finalize list of board members for the Executive Committee to be 
voted on in July 

All  3:40 – 3:50 pm  

 

3. Identify potential board members for a family member opening All  3:50 – 4:00 pm 

 

4. Adjourn All 4:00 pm  

 



Federal Fiscal Year 2023 Federal Fiscal Year 2024

Category Budget Spent Remaining Budget Spent Remaining
Personnel 621,133.54 621,133.54 0.00 549,154.00 467,244.33 81,909.67 
Grants, Contracts, 
Partnerships* 480,097.45 480,097.45 0.00 609,760.92 586,160.24 23,600.68 

Programming Subtotal    1,101,230.99   1,101,230.99 0.00 1,158,914.92 1,053,404.57 105,510.35 

Must be >=70% 84.4% 84.4% 88.8% 86.9%

Summary Summary

Project Period: 10/01/2022 - 
09/30/2024 Project Period: 10/01/2023 - 

09/30/2026
Project Status:    Liquidation Project Status:    Open
Total Award: 1,305,492.00 Total Award: 1,304,932.00 
Spent 1,305,492.00 Spent 1,212,623.42 
Remaining 0.00 Remaining 92,308.58 

 Programming

Board Operations

Category Budget Spent Remaining Budget Spent Remaining
Personnel 100,238.30 100,238.30 0.00 71,636.43 80,166.63 (8,530.20)
Grants, Contracts, 
Partnerships* 104,022.71 104,022.71 0.00 74,380.65 79,052.22 (4,671.57)

Board Operations 
Subtotal 204,261.01 204,261.01 0.00 146,017.08 159,218.85 (13,201.77)

Must be <=30% 15.6% 15.6% 11.2% 13.1%

Total
1,305,492.00 1,305,492.00 0.00 1,304,932.00 1,212,623.42 92,308.58 

0.0% 7.1%

The Wisconsin Board for People with Developmental Disabilities (BPDD) mission is to help people with developmental disabilities 
become independent, productive, and included in all facets of community life.

TOTAL

BPDD Budget Update



 2022-2026 BPDD Goals, Objectives, Projects 
 

Goal #1:  By September 2026, people with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities and their families are 
aware of and able to access, use, and improve programs to maximize inclusion, self-determination, 
productivity, integration, and independence in community life. (as evidenced by:) 

Objective Projects 

1.1. By September 30, 2026, as a result of BPDD action, 1,000 
people with intellectual and developmental disabilities and 
families will say they know about and can access the supports 
they need to live the lives they want.  
 

• Promote accessible information: 
Plain language efforts 

• Self-Determination Conference 

• Broker services pilot with DHS 

1.2. By September 30, 2026, as a result of BPDD action, 100 families 
of young children of color will use the public services, public 
programs and community supports they need. (targeted 
disparity) 
 

• Families Supporting Families  

1.3. By September 30, 2026, the Board will act as a policy adviser to 
the legislature, Governor and other policymakers on policies 
that impact all aspects of community life, decision-making, and 
full inclusion, resulting in 25 improved policies and practices 
that increases community participation, decision making and 
full inclusion. (policy objective) 

• Informing policymakers on a 
variety of topics 

 

Goal #2:  By September 2026, people with intellectual and developmental disabilities experience equity, 
access, and opportunity to foster authentic relationships and be seen as valued contributors to their 
communities. 

Objectives Projects 

2.1. By September 30, 2026, as a result of BPDD action, 650 people 
with intellectual and developmental disabilities will say they have 
increased social connection and reduced isolation.  

• Sparks: Building connections grants  

• Living Well: Healthy, Safe and 
Connected Toolkit 

• Partners with Business 

2.2. By September 30, 2026, as a result of BPDD action and through 
collaboration with the Developmental Disabilities Network, 775 
people with intellectual and developmental disabilities will make 
choices about their everyday lives. (DD Network Collaboration)  

 

• Supported Decision-Making  

• Disability Vote Coalition 

• Choice-making project 

• Living Well: “Safe and Free” and 
“Rights” toolkits for providers and 
self-advocates 

2.3. September 30th, 2026, as a result of BPDD action, 900 self-
advocates will engage in effective advocacy. (Self-Advocacy 
requirement) 

• People First Wisconsin 

• Elevating voices of people with 
disabilities: videos; Take Your 
Legislator to Work; DAD 

• Living Well: Self-Advocacy Trainers 

2.4 By September 30th, 2026, as a result of BPDD action, 1,000 self-
advocates will participate in leadership training and practice 
their leadership skills across all aspects of community life. (Self-
Advocacy requirement) 

• Youth Leadership Forum  

• Partners in Policymaking 
  

 



Developing our next 5-
Year State Plan

October 1, 2026 – September 30, 2031

May 2025 Board Meeting 



Agenda for 10:45-11:45
o Discussion: How should we handle state plan 

development? 

o Developmental Disabilities Act

o Comprehensive Review and Analysis: Part A

o Next steps

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Uncertainty makes it a little hard to focusing on our next state plan. 



DISCUSSION
How do we handle state plan development when we 
are uncertain about BPDD’s future?

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Do we hold virtual listening sessions and do a survey? Are we giving mixed messages (“we may be eliminated” and “help us plan for the next 5 years?”) and false promises (we’ll help address the problems you’re facing)We stop working on our state plan, if: We can no longer draw down our funds. We don’t receive the rest of our 2025 funds (supposed to be in mid to late May). By June, if not funds, maybe then we stop?DD Councils are eliminated in 2026 federal budget (earliest would be August/Sept?), if we are eliminated, stop state plan development.In the meantime:If we secure our 2025 remaining funds, continue with 1:1 conversations to gather input from folks around the state and continue w/ all other state plan elements ORIf we secure our 2025 remaining funds, proceed as usual (continue with 1:1 conversations, do virtual listening sessions, do survey, and continue w/ all other state plan elements)What’s left to do?Finish CRA – share with boardFinish gathering input and organize and analyze Share CRA findings and input findings with board – Sept MtgIdentify goal areas and wordsmith our goals and objectives – Nov, Jan,  Mtg



Timeline for 2027-2031 State Plan

Timeline Activities

July/September 2024 Begin discussion and plan for gathering input
Brainstorm emerging issues
Public Input Mapping

November 2024 Ongoing discussion on emerging issues:
Create a plan for gathering public input 
(Conversation Cafes - virtual and in-person)

2025 Board meetings and 
retreat

Continue to hold Conversation Café’s and other 
forums for public input;
Ongoing discussion and presentations on emerging 
issues;
Review of current State Plan.

September 2025 Review all the input and develop goal areas 

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Two board mtgs to decipher info and whittle down to manageable conversation and do final round of conversations to finalize; Nov and Jan do this.Btn jan and march develop activities and budgeting.  If have goals set and preliminarily approved by board by Jan.; then by March need to have budget draftedSept/Nov meetings decide on goals



Timeline
Timeline Activities

November 2025 Develop specific goal language and suggestions 
for objectives

January 2026 Review recommendations; make any needed  
modifications; develop budget allocations

February 2026 Send out draft for 45-day public input and hold 
public hearing

March 2026 Review public comments and make any revisions; 
send out for another 45 days, if needed

April 2026 Write final version of Plan 

May 2026 Final approval of plan

August 15, 2026 Submit Plan to federal government

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Btn Jan – Mar board approves plan and then it goes out for public comment. We’ll need two mtg for budget



Input gathered so far
 Board members input on emerging needs (x20)

 Self-Determination Conference: DHS Listening Sessions 

 Disability Advocacy Day registration (x450)

 Family Voices Listening Session (x19)

 Circles of Life Community Conversation (x200)

 1:1 and small group conversations: sibling experience; LGBT 
experience; WI Council on Special Education (June) 



Discussion notes



DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES ACT

https://acl.gov/about-acl/authorizing-statutes/developmental-disabilities-assistance-and-bill-rights-act-2000


DD Act tells us how to develop our plan

Foundation of the 
plan = to address 

unmet needs

Focus on advocacy, 
capacity building, 
systemic change 

related to the 
Areas of Emphasis

Develop plan 
based on data

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Based on data not just on what we are interested in; as we think through which emerging issues to focus on in terms of bringing in speakers to increase our knowledge and understanding so that we can decide if it’s a topic we should consider for our state plan, this will be useful; as we develop goals/objectives, this will be usefulDevelop plan based on dataReview of progress on current planIdentification of needs in our stateDevelopment of goals based on dataLays out priorities for DD Councils: Areas of Emphasis

https://acl.gov/about-acl/authorizing-statutes/developmental-disabilities-assistance-and-bill-rights-act-2000


State Plan Goals Lead to Systems Change = Impact

Impact

Application

Learning

Satisfaction

Participation

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Impact: # of policies created or improved; number of programs (dis services, generic services, informal community supports) created; Amt of $ leveraged for sustainability; Number of people who reached a concreate goal b/c of the above (e.g. people who now have a job, own a home, have accessible transportation)Application: number of people who use the skill(s) they learnedLearning: number of people who demonstrate that they have learned new skillsSatisfaction: number of people who report that the training/effort was usefulParticipation: Number of people who attend a training, event, activity*ADD defines “training” as teaching new skills. Information briefings, conferences, etc. do not qualify



Areas of Emphasis 
Quality Assurance

Childcare

Education

Employment

Health

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Quality Assurance – Making sure services and supports are held to a standard that is person and family centered; that result in a system for monitoring services and supports so that people do not experience abuse, neglect, exploitation; 	*Includes training in leadership, self-advocacy, and self-	determination for people with disabilities and their familiesChild Care – Access to and use of child-care services, including before and after school and out-of-school services in their communities. Education and Early Intervention – Access to appropriate supports to reach one’s educational potential, to benefit from lifelong learning and to be included in all parts of student life; Making sure children (birth to 9 yrs) and families are provided support to enhance their child’s development potential and to meet his/her needs�Employment – Getting, maintaining and advancing in a paid job in the community �Health – Access to and use of health, dental, mental health, and other social services, in their communities�Housing – Access to and use of housing and housing supports in their communities�Recreation– Access to and use of recreational, leisure and social activities in their communities�Transportation – Access to and use of transportation to get where need and want to go�Other Services available and offered to people in the community including formal and informal supports – Access to and use of other services available to people in the community



Areas of Emphasis continued 

Housing

Recreation

Transportation

Other services available, including formal 
and informal supports

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Quality Assurance – Making sure services and supports are held to a standard that is person and family centered; that result in a system for monitoring services and supports so that people do not experience abuse, neglect, exploitation; 	*Includes training in leadership, self-advocacy, and self-	determination for people with disabilities and their familiesChild Care – Access to and use of child-care services, including before and after school and out-of-school services in their communities. Education and Early Intervention – Access to appropriate supports to reach one’s educational potential, to benefit from lifelong learning and to be included in all parts of student life; Making sure children (birth to 9 yrs) and families are provided support to enhance their child’s development potential and to meet his/her needs�Employment – Getting, maintaining and advancing in a paid job in the community �Health – Access to and use of health, dental, mental health, and other social services, in their communities�Housing – Access to and use of housing and housing supports in their communities�Recreation– Access to and use of recreational, leisure and social activities in their communities�Transportation – Access to and use of transportation to get where need and want to go�Other Services available and offered to people in the community including formal and informal supports – Access to and use of other services available to people in the community



State Plan Requirement
1. Self-advocacy 

a. Support to a statewide self-
advocacy organization, 

b. People with developmental 
disabilities provide leadership 
training to their peers, and 

c. Promote people with disabilities 
serving on cross-disability and 
culturally diverse leadership 
coalitions.

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
The Developmental Disabilities Act (DD Act) requires that we have a self-advocacy goal every year of the state plan that includes:



Previous State Plan Requirement

2. Targeted Disparity objective 
Identify and address a gap or disparity that 
a smaller group of people with I/DD 
experience. 

Disparity = a difference in people’s 
outcomes or how they access or use 
service systems

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Identify a smaller group of people with intellectual and developmental disabilities who experience a gap or �Identify the disparity to focus on�Create an objective that will decrease the differences in access, use of services, and outcomes for people in this community over the next 5 years



Previous State Plan Requirement 

3. Collaboration with DD Network Partners

Waisman 
Center 
UCEDD

WI-BPDD

Disability 
Rights 

Wisconsin

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Identify activities that the Developmental Disabilities Network Partners can do together. Each agency has a unique yet complementary role in achieving the purpose of the Developmental Disability Act �We are asked to coordinate and collaborate in our projects and activities, if appropriatehttps://www.aucd.org/docs/urc/DD%20Network%20Collaboration-A%20White%20Paper%20on%20State-level%20Experiences%20FINAL.pdf



COMPREHENSIVE REVIEW & 
ANALYSIS



CRA-Part A: State Information
o Population
o Racial and ethnic diversity
o Poverty rates
o Prevalence of DD
o Residential settings
o Demographic info 

about people with I/DD

https://wi-bpdd.org/wp-
content/uploads/2025/03/CRA_Section
1_Statewide-Information_022625.docx 

https://wi-bpdd.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/CRA_Section1_Statewide-Information_022625.docx
https://wi-bpdd.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/CRA_Section1_Statewide-Information_022625.docx
https://wi-bpdd.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/CRA_Section1_Statewide-Information_022625.docx


CRA-Part B: Portrait of State Services
o Healthcare 
o Employment
o Education
o Informal and formal supports
o Transportation
o Housing 
o Recreation
o Transportation



CRA-Part C: Analysis of State Issues
o Eligibility criteria for services
o Analysis of the barriers to full participation of 

unserved and underserved groups
o Availability of assistive technology
o Waiting lists
o Adequacy of current and future resources to fund 

services 
o Adequacy of health care and other services people in 

facilitates get
o Adequacy of HCBS waiver services



Next Steps

o Talk with people about their concerns and dreams. Share this 
with Molly.

o July board meeting: Continue reviewing the Comprehensive 
Review and Analysis 


	Cover_May2025
	2. Table of Contents
	BoardAgenda_05222025
	Facilitator/Presenter 
	Topic
	Symbol
	Facilitator/Presenter 
	Topic
	Symbol

	BoardMinutes_03132025
	ExecBoardMtgDates_AtAGlance_2025
	2025

	ExecBoardMtgDates_ListView_2025
	ExecBoardMtgDates_ListView_2026
	Committee Assignments 2025_2027
	ExecutiveMinutes_04072025
	Exec_minutes_04232025
	DiversityAgenda_May2025
	Time
	Presenter
	Topic
	Symbol

	Diversity_Minutes_031225
	Diversity Committee Minutes

	NCAgenda_May2025
	Time:
	Presenter:
	Topic:
	Symbol

	BPDD_board_financialsummary_May2025
	2022-2026 Goals_Objectives_Projects
	5_CRA_PartA_May2025Board Mtg
	�Developing our next 5-Year State Plan
	Agenda for 10:45-11:45
	Discussion
	Timeline for 2027-2031 State Plan
	Timeline
	Input gathered so far
	Discussion notes
	Developmental Disabilities Act
	DD Act tells us how to develop our plan
	State Plan Goals Lead to Systems Change = Impact
	Areas of Emphasis 
	Areas of Emphasis continued 
	State Plan Requirement
	Previous State Plan Requirement
	Previous State Plan Requirement 
	Comprehensive Review & Analysis
	CRA-Part A: State Information
	CRA-Part B: Portrait of State Services
	CRA-Part C: Analysis of State Issues
	Next Steps




